Clifford, Henry Edward 1852 - 1932



Henry Edward Clifford [also known as Harry Clifford and as H.E. Clifford] was born in North Naparama, Trinidad on 12 September 1852. He subsequently moved to the UK and trained as an architect with with John Burnet (1814-1901) from 1867 to 1872. He also attended Glasgow School of Art.

Clifford went into practice as an independent architect in 1878. He was in partnership with William Landless (1847-?) as Landless & Clifford in Glasgow from 1885 to 1887, and with Thomas Melville Lunan (1878-1945) in Glasgow as Clifford & Lunan from 1909 to 1923 when he retired from practice and moved to England.

Photographs of the entrance hall, dining room, library, drawing room and bedroom of a house designed by Clifford are illustrated in 'The Studio Yearbook of Decorative Art' 1906 (pp.1, 14, 22, 25, 48), and a fireplace designed by him is illustrated in 'The Studio Yearbook of Decorative Art' 1909 (p.2).

Clifford was elected a Fellow of the Royal Society of British Architects (FRIBA) in 1906. He lived in Watford in Hertfordshire, England (1896), Glasgow (1906, 1914) and Reigate in Surrey, England (1926). He died in Reigate on 15 October 1932

Worked in UK Works Architectural projects by Clifford included the parish church of St James in Pollokshields (1893); Stoneleigh House in Kelvinside (1901); 64-66 Cadogan Street, Blythswood (1901); Newlands South Church (1902); St Michael's Parish Church in Carntyne (1902); 398 Albert Drive in Pollokshields (1902); 15-57 Fotheringhay Road in Crossmyloof (1902); 37 Dalziel Drive in Pollockshields (1903); Campbeltown War Memorial, Cambletown, Ayr (1923?); Chapel Park, 16, Ewenfield Road, Ayr (1923); Woodbrook, Pilgrim's Way in Regate, Surrey, Clifford's own house (1924); 1 Redlands Terrace, Glasgow (c.1925); and Crosshill in Wendover, Buckinghamshire (c.1927).

Work in partnership with Lunan included Perth Town Hall (1908); Hyndland Public School, 12, Airlie Street, Glasgow (1910); Cairn o'Mount, 34, Sherbrooke Avenue, Glasgow (1910-11); Glasgow School Board Offices, 127-129, Bath Street, Glasgow (1910-12); Kilmaronock United Free Church, Gartocharn, Dunbartonshire (1911-12); Dewar's bonded warehouse, Glasgow Road, Perth (1912); Masonic Lodge, St. John Street, Campbeltown, Argyll (1912); Cathcart Established Church and manse, 119, Carmunnock Road, Glasgow (1914, 1923-29); Portland Established Church and Halls, 17, St Meddan's Street, Troon, Ayrshire (1914); Colston Wellpark Church, Springburn Road, Glasgow (1915); and Chapelpark, 16, 16A and 16B Ewenfield Road, Ayr, Ayrshire (1916)

Links

- Dictionary of Scottish Architects 1660-1980
 http://www.scottisharchitects.org.uk/architect_full.php?id=200235
- Glasgow Sculpture Database
 http://www.glasgowsculpture.com/pg biography.php?sub=clifford he
- Artist Biographies [Subscription service] https://www.artbiogs.co.uk/1/artists/clifford-henry-edward
- Historic Environment Scotland 127, 129 Bath Street, Glasgow http://portal.historicenvironment.scot/designation/LB32958
- Historic Environment Scotland 16, 16A and 16B Ewenfield Road, Ayr http://portal.historicenvironment.scot/designation/LB21576
- Historic Environment Scotland Monkton Hall, Southwood Road, Troon http://portal.historicenvironment.scot/designation/LB52252
- Historic Environment Scotland Portland Church and Church Halls, St. Meddan's Streert, Troon http://portal.historicenvironment.scot/designation/LB42128
- Historic Environment Scotland City Hall, King Edward Street, Perth http://portal.historicenvironment.scot/designation/LB39318
- Glasgow Guide Cathcart Old Parish Church, Glasgow http://www.glasgowguide.co.uk/gpages/glasgow-cathcart2z.html

- Gazetteer for Scotland Perth City Hall https://www.scottish-places.info/features/featurefirst17771.html
- Scotland's Churches Trust Cathcard Old Parish Church https://scotlandschurchestrust.org.uk/church/cathcart-old-parish-church/
- The Scottish Military Research Group Commemorations Project Troon Portland Parish Church http://warmemscot.s4.bizhat.com/warmemscot-ftopic5441.html